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From: Blair Besten <blair@historiccore.bid>
Sent: Thursday, January 19, 2017 10:27 AM
To: Estela Lopez
Subject: Re: from Michael

No - the three of us with Jose. 

 

Blair Besten 
Executive Director 
 
209-211 W 5th Street 
Los Angeles, California 90013 
 
p 213.488.1901 
 
HistoricCore.BID 
 
FOLLOW US ON: 
facebook / twitter / instagram 
 
24HR HOTLINE: 
213/239-8336 

On Thu, Jan 19, 2017 at 10:20 AM, Estela Lopez <ELopez@centralcityeast.org> wrote: 

You, me, Michael and I assume Patti? 

  

Cordially, 

  

Estela Lopez 

Downtown Industrial District BID 

725 Crocker St. 

Los Angeles, CA  90021 

213-228-8484  

  

From: Blair Besten [mailto:blair@historiccore.bid]  
Sent: Thursday, January 19, 2017 10:17 AM 
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To: Estela Lopez 
Subject: Re: from Michael 

  

Just the four of us.  

 
 

  

 

Blair Besten 
Executive Director 

 

209-211 W 5th Street 
Los Angeles, California 90013

 

p 213.488.1901 
 
HistoricCore.BID 

 

FOLLOW US ON: 
facebook / twitter / instagram 

 

24HR HOTLINE: 
213/239-8336 

  

On Thu, Jan 19, 2017 at 10:10 AM, Estela Lopez <ELopez@centralcityeast.org> wrote: 

Who else is going to be with us for this meeting with Jose? 

  

Cordially, 

  

Estela Lopez 

Downtown Industrial District BID 

725 Crocker St. 

Los Angeles, CA  90021 
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213-228-8484  

  

From: Blair Besten [mailto:blair@historiccore.bid]  
Sent: Thursday, January 19, 2017 9:48 AM 
To: Estela Lopez 
Subject: Re: from Michael 

  

Great! See you there! 

  

 
 

  

 

Blair Besten 
Executive Director 

  

209-211 W 5th Street 
Los Angeles, California 90013 

  

p 213.488.1901 
  
HistoricCore.BID 

  

FOLLOW US ON: 
facebook / twitter / instagram 

  

24HR HOTLINE: 
213/239-8336 

  

On Thu, Jan 19, 2017 at 7:20 AM, Estela Lopez <ELopez@centralcityeast.org> wrote: 

Yes.  
 
Sent from my iPhone 

 
On Jan 18, 2017, at 10:25 PM, Blair Besten <blair@historiccore.bid> wrote: 
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Yes? 
 
Sent from my iPhone 

 
Begin forwarded message: 

From: Golden Hills Properties <delsonla@delsonproperties.com> 
Date: January 18, 2017 at 2:21:15 PM PST 
To: Blair Besten <blair@historiccore.bid> 
Subject: from Michael 

Hi Blair,

  

Michael is asking if the three of you (Estela Lopez) can meet at 

  

9:45am at the Coffee Shop on the second floor of City Hall 

  

Prior to the meeting with Jose Huizar? 

  

Please confirm. 

  

Thank you, Charmaine 213.482.8000 

  

  


